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Q&A (Clarification) 

ITB/UNDP/PETRA/87241/005/2019 

 
Assignment Name:  

Procurement of Power Transformer for Anutapura Hospital in Palu 

 

Closing Date: 

20 December 2019 at 19:00 (Western Indonesian Time, GMT+7)  

 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 

 

 
Q&A – Clarifications to Questions 

 
1 Q When is the submission deadline? Is it for the bidder’s conference - which is 

on 11 December 2019? 
A The deadline for bid submission is on 20 December 2019, 19:00 Western 

Indonesian Time (GMT+7). The bidder’s conference will be held on 
Wednesday, 11 December 2019, 09:00 (Central Indonesian Time, GMT+8) 
at UNDP PETRA Project Office, Jl. Elang No. 1 A, Birobuli Utara, Palu Selatan, 
Sulawesi Tengah 

2 Q On technical side, can you please check for nitrogen gas requirement (found 
of page 27 of ITB). The transformer specification seems to indicate that the 
requirements are for standard oil transformer? 

A Yes, it is for oil-immersed transformer. 
3 Q We are only manufacturing and/or supplying transformers, while the other 

supplies and works found in the ITB (cables, panels, etc.) are outside of our 
scope. Could you please confirm this? 

A This is to confirm that this ITB is not only for supplying the transformer, but 
including its installation, also the supply and instalment of cables, panels, 
other components and works stated in the Section 5A (of the ITB) – 
Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications/Bill of Quantities. 
We acknowledged your line of service may not fully conform to the scope of 
services as required in the ITB. Nevertheless, we would suggest you refer at 
Point 14 on Joint Venture, Consortium or Association (Page 10 of ITB). 
Should you find all the mentioned conditions and/or clauses suit your 
circumstance and interest, you may participate in this ITB as well. 

 

Jakarta, 10 December 2019 


